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Dear Ms Park 

Thank you for your letter dated 20th April 2022, inviting comments from the City Council on what
information should be provided within the Environmental Statement. Please accept my apologies for not
responding sooner. 

The City Council requests that any Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment considers potential views
of the development from the Canterbury district and assesses the likely landscape and visual effects on
the district.

Kind regards. 

Stevie Andrews
Planning Manager (Development Management)
Canterbury City Council
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